MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of Administrative Violation Review Board
FROM: Jason Eslinger, Chairman

DATE:  May 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Administrative Violation Review Board Meeting

The Administrative Violation Review Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, May 17, 2023 at

2:00pm in the 4t Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri
64501.

AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Approval January 18, 2023 minutes
No meeting on February 15, 2022 - no minutes to approve

GE:E Hd 01 AVWEZNE
WH313 ALID

NEW BUSINESS

A. CASE NUMBER AP23-25290— a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100.00 by Roger L Baldwin, 128 Wilmer Ln., for violation 15-29- Maintenance of
Property — Prohibited vehicles — for allowing more than one unlicensed vehicles to remain
on the property, viewed on 3/3/23. PM23-03896

B. CASE NUMBER AP23-25556- a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of$100 by Marissa L Grave Minnis, 1509 S 20%™ St., for violation 15-25 — Nuisance defined or
declared-Trash & debris on the property, viewed 4/14/23. PM23-03977

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE
PUBLIC COMMENT ADJOURNMENT



